IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : CRIMINAL NO. 11-496
V. : DATE FILED: January 5, 2012
HENRY HAMIDREZ MOHAJERI :  VIOLATIONS:

18 U.S.C. § 912 (impersonating an officer
and employee of the United States - 1
count)

18 U.S.C. § 872 (extortion and attempted
extortion under pretense of office - 1
count)

18 U.S.C. § 873 (blackmail - 1 count)

INDICTMENT

COUNT ONE

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:
From in or about July 2010 to on or about September 24, 2010, in the Eastern
District of Pennsylvania, defendant
HENRY HAMIDREZ MOHAJERI
falsely assumed and pretended to be an officer and employee acting under the authority of the
United States and any of its departments, agencies, and officers, and in such pretended character,
demanded money from J. B., a person known to the grand jury.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 912.



COUNT TWO

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:
From in or about July 2010 to on or about September 24, 2010, in the Eastern
District of Pennsylvania, defendant
HENRY HAMIDREZ MOHAJERI
represented himself to be and assumed to act as an officer and employee of the United States,
and under pretense of office or employment attempted to commit an act of extortion, namely, by
demanding money exceeding $1,000 from J. B., a person known to the grand jury.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 872.



COUNT THREE

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:

1. From in or about July 2010 to August 6, 2010, in the Eastern District of
Pennsylvania, defendant

HENRY HAMIDREZ MOHAJERI

knowingly demanded a thing of value, namely money, from J. B., a person known to the United
States Attorney, as consideration for not informing against a violation of a law of the United
States, specifically knowingly and unlawfully transferring, without filing a written application,
as required by Title 26, United States Code, Section 5812, a firearm, that is, a side-by-side
double barrel shotgun, Model Boito, with a barrel of less than 18 inches in length and an overall
length of less than 26 inches, that is, a barrel length of approximately 11 % inches and an overall
length of approximately 21 % inches, which was not registered to J. B. in the National Firearms
Registration and Transfer Record as required by Chapter 53, Title 26, United States Code, in
violation of Title 26, United States Code, Sections 5845(a)(1), (2), 5845(j), 5812, 5861(e), and
5871.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 873.

A TRUE BILL:

GRAND JURY FOREPERSON

ZANE DAVID MEMEGER
United States Attorney



